20721 October 27, Agenda

IDYLEEWILD FIRE

Idyliwild Fire Protection District
54160 Maranatha Drive
Idyllwild, CA 92549

Regular Board Meeting
AGENDA
Tuesday October 27, 2020
3:00 PM

Meeting to be held physically at the Idyllwild Fire Protection District conferenceftraining room at
54160 Maranatha Drive, Idyllwild, CA. and by Video/Electronic means via Zoom meetings

Public access to this meeting can be made physically at the above address or by using Zoom
meetings @ Zoom.us. The meeting ID # 307-288-7739 The password for this meeting is: 328844

Call to Order: Please silence cell phones and/or pagers

Roll call: Commissioners; President Hoetger; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson:;
Messina; Fogle.
Fire Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden.

Pledge of Allegiance: Please join us in Honoring our great Country.
Invocation: TBD

Citizens’ Comments:
Citizens may comment on any matter at this time or may wait to comment on an item that is on the Agenda at the time it is being
discussed. The Board may limit the time:that-each individual may speak as well as the total timeper subject matter (Board Policy
5030.4.1) Comments and questions will be directed to the Board Chair.
Citizens making public comments: You are not required to state your name and address; however, it is appreciated for the minutes.

Reports
e Commissioner(s) o IFPD Fire Chief LaMont
o Hoetger o Ildyliwild Career Firefighters
o Sawicki Assoc.
o Andrewson o ldyllwild Volunteer Co.
o Messina o Other. (Special Reports)
o Fogle o ADHOC. (committies)

Page 1 of 2



20/21 October 27, Agenda

Action ltems:

The Board may approve or act on any item(s) contained under “Action Items”. In the event of time
conflict, Action ltems with guest speakers may be taken out of order.
ITEM: Staff Recommendation(s):

1. Approve meeting minutes from 09/22/20 Regular Board Meeting: Approve as presented.
2. Accept September 2020: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports: Accept as presented.
3. Review/Discuss / Approve September 2020 Financials: Approve as submitted.
4. Review / Discuss/ Approve September 2020: Bill Payments: Approve as submitted.

5" Review / Discuss / Approve — Alerting System/MOU w FVWD Discuss/Review/Approve

6. Review / Discuss / Adopt — Resolution 513 amended: Codes and Ordinances
Review/Discuss.
7. Review / Discuss / Approve — Resolution 518 CDBG grant. Approve as presented

8. Review / Discuss / Approve — Resolution 517: Date and Time of Board Meetings
Approve as presented.
9. Review/ Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Educational Events
v 1. EMT / Cert Training for Board Members.

10. Review / Discuss — Future Agenda Items

Correspondence:

Adjournment: Next regularly scheduled meeting will be on November 24, 2020 at 3:00 pm.

Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate formats to persons with disabilities, as required by
Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.
Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should
direct such request to IFPD Administrations Office at (951) 659-2153 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



IDVLEWILD FIRE

Chiefs Report

Author: M. LaMont
Updated Oct. 16, 2020 Mtg. Oct. 27, 2020

Community Alert/Siren System.

i. I'have met with the FVWD water district general manager Victor Jimenez. IFPD
has drafted a (work product) MOU (memorandum of understanding) which was
reviewed and is now on this agenda for review by the IFPD Board of
Commissioners.

ii. 1did receive confirmation of award from Supervisor Washington’s Office of
CBDG (Community Block Development Grant) funding of $ 10,000.00 toward
this project.

ii. A resolution accepting this funding (IFPD RES. 519) is before the IFPD Board of
Commissioners today.

2. Mutual Aid Fire(s)

i. We have assisted (California Fire 5
Assistance Agreement) with several
mutual aid fires so far in the 20/21 FY:

a. ONC1 Staging (Team 11
Redding CA) Overhead
b. Mile Post Fire Hoopa CA
(Team 11) Overhead
c. ONC2 Staging (Team 11
Redding CA) Overhead
d. Indian Fire (Anza CA)
BR621/ WT622
Apple Fire (Beaumont CA) BR621
Whitewater Fire (Cabazon CA) WT622
'Red Salmon Fire (Willow Creek CA) Overhead
Ranch Fire (Azusa CA) Overhead.
i. Hobo Fire (Willites CA)
Elk Horn Fire
Eldorado Fire (Yucaipa CA)
August Complex (Mendocino Co. CA)
Castle Fire (Sonoma CA)
North Complex (Butte CA)
Glass Fire (Sonoma CA)
Bobcat Fire (Sierra Madre’ CA )
(Current MaA Billing is at $ 900,946.00)

e.
f.

g
h.

TOoO 33~




3. Abatement Inspections/Citations:

4. Equipment:

5. Grants:

a.

We have completed the abatement inspection and citation
process for 2020/21. The final result of this procéss ended with
a total of 157 failed properties which have been sent out
citations.

IFPD Ord. 19-01 details the process for property owners to
appeal their citation to the IFPD Board. Due to the large amount
of phone calls regarding these citations.

We have been working with over 115 property owners to help
them come into compliance, a remaining 42 parcels have not
contacted us for assistance and remain out of compliance. IFPD
Staff recommends moving ahead with second citations, forced
abatement, and lien process as per IFPD ORD 19-01.

We have placed new IFPD BR622 into service. The Paint has
been fully completed and we have complimented this piece of
equipment with the minimum compliment to place BR622 into
service.

NEW Ambulance. | have been in communication with our
vendor (Arrow Ambulance) regarding the newly purchased
ambulance. Originally this piece of equipment had an estimated
delivery date of late July early August. Unfortunately, due to
delays in several of the components {caused by the COVID19
shutdown)
needed to
complete our
ambulance.

In speaking with
Mark from Arrow
Ambulance we
anticipate that
our new
ambulance will
be ready for pick
up on or around
Oct. 15-20". This picture is our actual new ambulance.
All of our equipment has been put through its annual
maintenance and service process.

We have filed our FEMA CARES act grant and are awaiting the
result of our request for federal funding of additional costs due
top the COVID 19 pandemic. The 1% phase of this grant
submittal is for $ 150,536.86. The entire grant submittal is
estimated to be approximately $ 368,000.00.



b. We were awarded the AFG (Assistance to Firefighters Grant)

6. Training:
a.
b.
7. Personnel:
a.

8. September Statistics:

which we filed for back in February for the 20/21 FY. This award
will allow for the purchase of four (4) new cardiac monitors,
new ambulance gurneys and much needed additional
EMS/Medical Gear. The total of this grant is approved at

$ 156,000.00 with five percent (5%) required agency
contribution which is $ 7,428.57 leaving $ 148,571.43 in AFG
dollars for the purchase. (This will greatly reduce our overall CIP
S required).

We have purchased the
New monitors from
LifePac. These lifepac 15
monitors are an incredible
new addition to our
medical equipment
resources and will provide
us with years of
trustworthy service.

All IFPD members have continued to complete and exceed all
minimum fire training requirements. 30 hours of minimum
training per month for Career Staff and, 20 hours for reserve
members.

All EMS training requirements have also been completed and
filed.

Probationary Firefighter Torrey Gerstner has completed his
probation and is hereby presented for ratification as a Career

Member of the IFPD.

Incident Volume:

Total number of Incidents: 72
Medical: 4?2
Fires: 16

Hazardous Cond: 2
Public Service: 3
False Alarm: 5
u‘ '__.,,,F-' Other: 4
“l l e Jon (see spreadsheet for additional detail)
I ' " — panY M
= 37599 ey

9. September Ambulance Transactions:

a.
b.
c.
d.

Transports: 23

Charges: S 96,663.87
Payments: . $ 47,027.37
Current A/R : $352,198.98

(see spreadsheet for additional detail)



—10. Committees:
a. Sustainability Committee. (will reconvene at a later date)

11. Other/ Misc:

a. |continue to participate on the Riverside County Economic
Recovery Committee (when available).

b. We have received and put into service the new credit card
payment device. We have processed 5 payments using this
device and have deposited $ 400.00 to date.

c. VFA Grant award was made. We were awarded nearly $10,000
for wildland gear and radios.

Our commitment to Public Service continues to be at the forefront of all that we do.

IFPD Response Time Averages:
Medical Aid Incidents. 3.32 minutes
Fire Related Incidents. 4.36 Minutes

Overlapping Incident % 24.12

“You are our Mission”



IDVILEWILED FIRE

Summary of Accomplishments and Items Completed
01/19- 10/20

In addition to ensuring professional and timely Fire, EMS and Emergency response to an average of 1200
incidents annually, the following is a short list of items which have been completed over the past several

months. N
Agreements:
o USDA/USFS Automatic and mutual Aid Agreement.
o IFPD/ Riv. Co. Fire Dispatch Agreement. (Savings of $ 8,000.00 annually)
o Legal Representation, Cole Huber. (Savings of $ 250.00 hourly)
o Audit services, Fedak Brown.
o New Copier Lease.
o Automatic/Mutual Aid Calimesa Fire Department.
o FEMA Renewal. (FMAG/AFG/VFA/Other Government awards)
o SAMS (Systems award management system)
Grants:
o FMAG (Fire Management Agreement Grant) Cranston Fire $ 128,000.00
o AFG: (Assistance to Firefighters grant) $ 142,000.00
o VFA: (Volunteer Fire Assistance Grant) $ 10,000.00
o Firehouse Subs (MSA) Breathing Apparatus $ 45,000.00

IFPD Policy and Ordinance:

o Review and update 75% of all IFPD Board policies.
o New abatement ordinance 19-01 (100% inspections on 3571 parcels / 157 Final Citations)
o New Fee schedule (plan check/ special use/ public gathering/ other)
o New Fire Code Ordinance (In process)
IFPD Other ltems:
o Budget development, presentation, and timely board approval: (2) (2019/20 and 2020/21)
o Audits Completed 2 financial audits with Fedak Brown (2018/19 - 2019/20) w/o material defect.
o Monthly written Chiefs reports.
o Hire of two (2) new Firefighter positions.
o Promotion of one (1) engineer.
o Conversion of Part time administrative assistant to Full time (40hr. workweek)
o Managed through the COVID-19 Pandemic. (Instituted policy/guidance and sanitation

regulations)



Purchases Vehicles/Equipment:

(0]

O O O O

o

New (used) Type one Fire Engine (purchased from Beverly Hills Fire Department, $ 6,000.00)
E622 (IFPD CIP SAVINGS of S 750,000.00)

New (used) Type three Fire Engine (USFS/USDA FEEP program) BR622 ($0.00) (S 7,400.00 paint)
(IFPD CIP SAVINGS of S 350,000.00)

New Type one Ambulance. (Arrow ambulance Co. $ 136,000.00 Dodge 4wd 4500)

New Admin Vehicle. C6200 (Suburban Diamond hills Chevrolet $ 51,000.00)

New Type 6 engine/patrol. (OES Type six patrol) (Awarded, awaiting delivery $ 0.00)

New MSA/SCBA Breathing apparatus (6) new SCBA’s (Firehouse subs) (IFPD CIP SAVINGS of
$45,00.00)

New Cardiac Monitors (4) (four new life pac 15 monitors / AFG grant) (IFPD cost: $ 7,000.00)
(IFPD CIP SAVINGS of S 142,000.00)

IFPD TOTAL CIP SAVINGS THROUGH GRANT FUNDING and ENGINE REPLACMENT: S 1.3 million

Misc. Items:

o

0 O O O

O O O 0O 0O O O

Siren / Alerting system: Negotiated an MOU with Fern Valley Water District to share in the cost
of the Community alerting siren. Negotiated with Supervisor Washington’s office for CDBG
(Community development block grant) Total cost of system: $ 36,000.00 (share of costs: IFPD
$12,500.00 / FYWD $ 12,500.00 / CDBG $ 10,000.00)

In 2019 Invoiced $ 500,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursements.

In 2020 Invoiced $ 900,000.00 in mutual aid reimbursements. (to date)

Ensured full compliance with training requirements for all IFPD Personnel.

Ensured average response times. (EMS call to arrival of 3.01 minutes) (Fire response avrg. call to
arrival 4.12 minutes)

Opened new bank accounts at Bank of Hemet. (Better interest rates on MMA)

Opened new reserve account: $ 50,000.00

Initiated new credit card payment processing internally to provide for better customer service.
Provided 4 community CPR Classes.

Office improvements including, Flooring/File Cabinets/Training room upgrades/Chairs.
Represented IFPD at several community meetings (flood/fire/fire in paradise)

Met with several community groups including Idy. Board of Realtors/MAST/Mountain Fire Safe
Council/Rotary).

Personal Accomplishments:

©c O O O O

Worked to improve moral, capability, and certification of our personnel.
Recertified my State and National registry Paramedic Certification.
Exceeded Fire training requirements and certifications.

Completed my NWCG Operations Section Chief certification and Task Book.
Maintained position of OSC2 on Incident Management Team 11.

I am extremely honored and proud to be a part of the team here at the IFPD. None of the

accomplishments listed herein above would be possible without the incredible and selfless efforts each
of our dedicated and capable personnel who provide these critical services on a daily basis. Our success

in this 365 day a year 24/7 shop requires every one of our members to be at their very best.

I would like to Thank each of our hard-working Personnel for their Service and Continued Dedication.

Mark LaMont

Fire Chief
Idyllwild Fire Protection District



IDYLTWILD FIRE

54160 Maranatha Drive
idyliwild, CA 92549
Regular Board Meeting
Minutes — September 22, 2020

Meeting held both physically at 54160 Maranatha Dr. Idyliwild CA. and by video/electronic means.
Call to Order: 15:00

Roll call: Commissioners: President Hoetger; Vice President Sawicki; Secretary Andrewson; Commissioner
Messina, Commissioner Fogle; Chief Mark LaMont and Administrative Assistant Rachel
Teeguarden

Excused: Commissioner Fogle; Administrative Assistant Rachel Teeguarden
Pledge of Allegiance: President Ralph Hoetger Invocation: Chaplain Don Hales

Observation of a moment of silence to honor Charlie Morton

Citizens’ Comments: -

Reports
o President Hoetger — Nothing to report at this time.
e Vice President Sawicki — Nothing to report at this time.
e Secretary Andrewson — Nothing to report at this time.
e Commissioner Messina — Nothing to report at this time.
e Chief Mark LaMont. — Please see written Chiefs report.
e Idyllwild Volunteer Fire Company — No report.
¢ |dyllwild Career Firefighters’ Association — No report.
¢ Ad HOC Committee Assessment/Measure (Sawicki/Andrewson) — Nothing to report.
Action Items
1. Approve meeting minutes from 8/25/20 Regular Board Meeting:
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to approve the 8/25/20 Regular Board Meeting minutes as
amended; Secretary Andrewson 2", Motion passed 4-0
2. Accept August 2020: Incident Statistic / Ambulance Reports:
Vice President Sawicki made a motion to accept the August 2020 Incident Statistic and Ambulance
Report; Commissioner Messina 2™, Motion passed 4-0
3. Review / Discuss / Approve August 2020 Financials:

Commissioner Messina made a motion to approve the August Financials; Secretary Andrewson 2",
Motion passed 4-0

Page 1 of 2



4. Review / Discuss / Approve August 2020 Bill Payments:
Secretary Andrewson made a motion to approve the August 2020 Bill Payments; Vice President
Sawicki 2" Motion passed 4-0

5. Review / Discuss / Approve — Alerting System
Chief LaMont met with and drafted an MOU with the Fern Valley Water District. The MOU will be on the
next agenda for approval.

6. Review / Discuss / Adopt — Resolution 480/513: Code and Ordinances
This item will be tabled until the validity of Resolution 480 can be established. President Hoetger
answered citizens Hal Carey regarding IFPD’s position on resolution 480, whereas President Hoetger
made clear that resolution 480 stands as IFPD official position.

7. Review / Discuss / Approve — Board Policy 4098: Board member Disciplinary Action:
This item is tabled until next Board meeting.

8. Review / Discuss / Adopt — Resolution 517: Date and Time of Board Meetings
This item is tabled until next Board meeting.

9. Review / Discuss / Approve — Upcoming Educational Events
v 1. EMT Cert Training for Board Members

10. Review / Discuss / Approve — Future Agenda ltems

Correspondence — Included in Board Packet
President Hoetger made a motion to adjourn, Vice President Sawicki 2", Motion passed. 4-0

Adjournment: 16:32

Respectfully submitted,

Administrative Assistant
Rachel Teeguarden

Approved:
Ralph Hoetger, President Date
Clerk of the Board Date

Page 2 of 2



Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Incident Recap 2020/21

September-20

Call Type (description) # of Incidents
Emergency Medical Service 42
Fires 16

Hazardous Condition (non fire) 2
Public Service 3
False Alarm 5
Special Incident type 4

TOTALS 72
51 EMS
=2 Fire

=3 Hazardous Cond

4 Public Service

% of total Non Transport
58.33% 19
22.22% 45.24%

2.78%
4.17%
6.94%
5.56%

100.00%

6.94%

| _5.56%

4.17% _

|
2.78% _
:‘\:'“\-.

- 5833%

Transported
23

54.76%

22.22%
5  False Alarm
=6 Special Inc. September Incidents 2020
Running Totals (July 1, 2020 - September 30, 2020 )
Call Type {description # of Incidents % of total Non Transport Transported
Emergency Medical Service 144 61.02% 56 88
Fires 34 14.41% 38.89% 61.11%
Hazardous Condition (non fire) 9 3.81%
Public Service 29 12.29%
False Alarm 11 4.66%
Special Incident type 9 3.81%
TOTALS 236 100.00%
4.66% _ -381%
=1 EMS
12.29% _
=2 Fire
381% & )
=3 Hazardous Cond =
61.02%
4 Public Service
14.41% _

a5 False Alarm

=6 Special Inc.
Idyllwild Fire Protection District (Incident Average Statistics)
Daily Incident Avrg. : 2.71
Daily Transport Average : 1.00
Percentage of Overlapping Calls: 24.12%
Mutual Aid Given ’ 22
Mutual Aid Received 0

Transport Destinations
EMC HVMC TVH DRMC Other
16 2 0 1 4
69.57% 8.70% 0.00% 4.35% 17.39%
49 16 3 6 14
55.68% 18.18% 3.41% 6.82% 15.91%
Average Response times:

Dispatch to Enroute: EMS 0.47 ~ Fire/Other B )
Dispatch to Arrival : EMS 3.32 Fire /Other 436

M Laitont 10,08 2020



Zdylhrvild Fire Protection District
Ambulance Report: 2020/21 FY
Summary 17/18/19/20FYs

202021 July August  September October  November December  january February March April May June Iﬂ-ﬂ.ﬂjﬁ _
Current 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2020 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 2021 = W A
(12 mos)
Charges 96,167.00 99,455,00 96,663.87 ' 292,285.87 100%
Payments 46,494.05 22,620,39 47,027.37 116,141.81 40%

Difference (49,672.95) (76,83461)  (49,636.50) (176,144.06) -60%
$46,494 05 $69,114.44  $116,141.81 $116,141.81 874
$1,161.84 (§20,950.60)  ($17,721.46)

. Awwwu.amw.@

b0 0.00 (48,732.32)
i _ 200 358,723.24

2020/21 Adjustments

AR 2020/2021
s
2019/20 October December March April June  Total
Current 2019 2019 2020 2020 2020 .
(12 mos})
Charges 88,275.00 12711500 83,851.00 62,093.00 72,000.00 1,243,851.30 100%
Payments 68,464.39 55,301.53 33,233.61 27,485.02 33,446.98 520,742.97 42%
Difference (19,810.61) 181347 (50,717.39) (34,607 98) (38,553.02)  (723,208.33)
Running Payments (actual rev.) 90,065 04 $202,327.65 E $284 431 34 $431,550.25 $459,035.27 | $520,742.97  $520,742.97
(Running Dif, from 2018/18) 386 B0 $28.631.38 $26,8- $25,65570. $35,613.10 $34.109.53 S$i4 3 $3,995.19

$49,742.97

2019/20 Adjustments {64832.35) (99.838.23) (77,664 68} 0.520.5%) (77.014/18) {60,920.18) (54,540 80) (46,000.00)  (68,663.05)
AJR 2019/20 47310733 372,265.37 385634 83 - 380,281:85 315153.54 320,215.25 310,326.87 312,000.00 356,041.08
WL DN
.9
2018/2019 Octubir Dacamber Total Percentage
Current 2018 2018
{12 mos)
Charges 93,401.70 271290 1,414,259.78 100%
Payments 41,540.49 56494 20 516,747.78 7%
Difference ) (51,881.21) {38.218.69] (897,512,00) £3%
Running Payments {actual rev.) $173896.28 $268,775.64 $516,747.78
(Running DIf. from 2017/18) $37,499.40 £80.841.50
Annual Budget Est: 5445,000.00 $71,747.78
LSt
2018/18 Adjustments §2,752.70 65.114.12 65,246.19
A/R 2018/19 202,983.11 266,777 45 295,896.18
ML 713/8019
2017/2018 October Ducambipsr Tatal Percentage
Current 2017 2017
{12 mos)
Chargas 71,737.05 60,258.00 1,010,499.01 100%
Payments 28,468.67 2003877 399,180.40 40%
Difference (43,288.38) (M. 218.23) (611,310.61) £0%
Running Payments (actual rev.) $136,196.688 $176.634.34 $399,180.40 $33,265.03
(Running Dif. from 2016/17 ) . 62 $136,196.88 # $178934 34 5228 5 : $399,180.40
Annual Budget Est: . $445,000.00
- ($45,818.60)
2017/18 Adjustments 47,216.95 64,854.37 4821028 3404252 55,925.07
AR 2017/18 131,747.37 141,758,186 162,706.11 224,177.00, 176,604.18




IFPD September 2020 Bill Payments

Line ltem #

Payment to:

(111) Fire (121) EMS (131) MA

(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(121) - 3491
(111)(121) - 4921
(111)(121) - 4301
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) -
(111) - 4301
(111) - 4301
(111)(131) - 4301
(111)(121) - 3911
(111)(121) - 3911
(111)(121) - 4304
(111)(121)(131)
(111)(121) - 4611
(111)(121) - 4631
(111)(121) - 3911
(111)(121) - 3511
(111)(121) - 2301
(111)(121) - 4512
(111)(121) - 4303

Nationwide Medical Surgical
Nationwide Medical Surgical
Nationwide Medical Surgical
McKesson

McKesson

McKesson

McKesson

McKesson

Idyllwild Water District
Village Hardware

Canon

Spectrum

Failsafe Testing

Failsafe Testing

Butala Automotive
Riverside County Transportation
Riverside County Transportation
Forest Lumber

US Bank - Cal Card

Fruth Group

S. Edwards

Chevron / Wex Bank
Staples

Aflac

Fedak and Brown

Napa Auto Parts

Description

Medical Supplies

Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies

Medical Supplies

Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies

Medical Supplies
Medical Supplies

Water

Bit Set - Bolts

Copier Lease

Internet - Phone

Ladder Testing T621
Ground Ladder Testing
Vehicle Repair and Maint
Vehicle Fuel - July
Vehicle Fuel - August
Station Supplies

Cal Card - Mutual Aid - PPE - Equip
Copies June - Aug

Sept Communication Site Rental
Fue! C6200

Office Supplies

Med -125 Ins

Audit Service

Vehicle Supplies

Amount

81.45
2259.49
60.75
146.56
100.62
959.94
70.29
147.01
399.66
37.17
240.89
420.72
700
607.95
330
1660.07
1665.56
387.94
18020.86
529.11
300
374.37
384.04
153.4
430
111.28



(111)(121) - 4911
(121) - 4121

(111)(121) - 4522
(111)(121) - 4303
(111)(121) -6101
(111)(121) - 4941

Southern California Edison
Verizon

Cole Huber

Westrux International

KS Statebank

CR&R

Electricity

iPads Service (EPCR)
Legal Council

BR622

Dodge Payment
Trash Service

955.82
230.18
1008.8
223.11
8637.46
244.86
39849.36



BERN VALLEY
WaTER DisTRICT

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
REGARDING THE IDYLLWILD COMMUNITY EMERGENCY ALERTING SYSTEM

This Memorandum of Understanding (“Agreement”) is made between the Idyllwild
Fire Protection District (IFPD") and the Fern Valley Water District (“FVWD”) who are
sometimes referred to within individually as a “Party” or collectively as “Parties.” This
agreement is effective as of Ocfober XX, 2020 (“Effective Date”).

WHEREAS, IFPD was formed for the protection of life, property and fire prevention
for the citizens of Idyllwild, California and is charged with maintaining the appropriate
service levels to implement “All Risk emergency” fire and emergency medical services to
its citizens.

WHEREAS, FVWD was developed to enhance the quality of life and to provide a
water system and ongoing services to those residents residing within the jurisdictional
boundaries of those area(s) serviced by the District.

WHEREAS, this agreement is developed to provide an understanding between
the IFPD, and the FVWD as it pertains to the Idyliwild Community Emergency Alerting
System (“Alerting System”).

WHEREAS, the Alerting System is being put into operation in an effort to enhance
and provide emergency alerting notification(s) to the property owners and citizens of the
Idyllwild Community in the event of an emergency.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of mutual covenants contained herein, the
parties to this MOU mutually agree as follows:



1. Location and Licensure of Alerting System

The Alerting System will be erected on the property owned by the IFPD at 54160
Maranatha Drive, Idyllwild, California. IFPD maintains the licensure for WNKI 1610 am
emergency radio, the frequency on which alerts are transmitted by the Alerting System.

2, Activation of Alerting System

Except as provided in Section 3, the Alerting System shall be activated only during
an event (i) involving or threatening a fire, flood, natural disaster, or contamination of
potable water supplies, and (ii) that presents an urgent need for assistance or relief
requiring immediate action.

Each Party may broadcast a message through the Alerting System. Each Party
shall designate an operational manager as designee for use and activation of the system.
An activation of the system will require the prompt notification of each party by email,
phone, or text to the operational manager, whose contact information shall be provided
to each Party and regularly updated. The communication to each operational manager
shall provide a description of the reason for the activation of the Alerting System, the
estimate of impact to the community, and a copy of the statement t6 be broadcast on
1610 AM emergency radio.

3. Testing of Alerting System

Each month on the third Saturday at 16:00hrs. (4:00 pm), the Alerting System will
be tested for 20 seconds. The emergency radio frequency 1610 am will broadcast the
nature of the system and inform those within the Alerting System’s range that a test is
underway. The emergency radio frequency will also inform the listener that should this
have been an actual emergency, instructions would be given.

4. Installation and Maintenance of Alerting System

IFPD shall install and maintain the Alerting System.

The Parties acknowledge that the initial cost to construct and implement the
Alerting System is $35,000 based on bids IFPD has received and that have been made
available to the Parties. Each Party agrees to share equally in these costs, FYWD and
the IFPD will each contribute the sum of $12,500 within 30 days of this Agreement. FVWD
and the IFPD agree to pay the sum of $1,250 annually, on or before the anniversary of
the Effective Date, for routine, regular, and customary maintenance and upkeep of the
Alerting System.



Any extraordinary costs concerning the Alerting System shall be borne by the
Parties equally. Extraordinary costs are those involving damage to the Alerting System
structure, equipment, of facility that requires more than ordinary or minor repairs. Before
incurring any extraordinary costs, IFPD shall notify FVWD in writing of its intention to
replace or make repairs to the Alerting System and IFPD shall conduct a competitive
process concerning the replacement or repairs. FVWD and IWD shall pay their shares
of the extraordinary expenses within 30 days of receipt of a written notice requesting
payment from IFPD following completion of the replacement or repairs.

5. Termination of Agreement

Any Party may withdraw from this Agreement by giving 90 days notice in writing to
the other Party, as provided below in Section 8/12, The withdrawal of any Party from this
Agreement shall not terminate or affect this Agreement concerning the rights, obligations,
and benefits of the remaining parties to this Agreement. If a Party elects to withdraw from
this Agreement, that Party’s right to use or receive alerts from the Alerting System shall
terminate on the effective date of the Party’s withdrawal. The withdrawing party shall
have no right to receive a refund for, or be relieved from the obligation to pay, any costs
the Party has paid or that have accrued under Section 4 of this Agreement.

6. Indemnification

Each Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other Parties from and
against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs,
including litigation costs and attorney's fees arising out of, resulting from any negligent or
wrongful act or omission of the Party or its agents, officers, or employees, in connection
with the performance of this Agreement.

7. Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including any exhibits attached hereto. constitutes the entire
agreement and understanding between the parties regarding its subject matter and-
supersedes all prior or contemporaneous negotiations. representations, understandings,
correspondence, documentation and agreements (written or oral).

8. Written Amendment

This Agreement may only be changed by written amendment signed by the duly
appointed representatives of all parties to this Agreement on the effective date of the
amendment. Any oral representations or modifications concerning this Agreement shall
be of no force or effect.



9. Severability

If any provision in this Agreement is held by any court of competent jurisdiction to
be invalid, illegal, void, or unenforceable, such portion shall be deemed severed from this
Agreement, and the remaining provisions shall nevertheless continue in full force and
effect as fully as though such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable portion had never been
part of this Agreement.

10. Choice of Forum

The Parties agree that this Agreement is to be enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of California, is entered into and is performed in the County of Riverside,
that all claims or controversies arising out of or related to performance under this
Agreement shall be submitted to and resolved in a forum within the County of Riverside
at a place to be determined by the rules of the forum.

11. Agreement Jointly Drafted

The Parties agree that this Agreement has been jointly drafted and that each Party
has had the opportunity to have its legal counsel review, comment upon, and suggest
amendments to the Agreement prior to its execution.

12. Notices

If any Party is required to give notice to the other Parties under this Agreement,
the notice shall be sent by United States Mail, postage prepaid, as follows:

To IFPD:

Idyllwild Fire Protection District
Attention: Fire Chief

54160 Maranatha Dr.

Idyliwild, CA 92549

To FVWD:

Fern Valley Water District
Attention: General Manager
55790 S Circle Dr

Idyilwild, CA 92549



IN -WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their duly authorized
representatives to execute this Memorandum of Understanding.

Mark Lamont Date
Fire Chief
Idyllwild Fire Protection District

Victor Jimenez _ Date
General Manager
Fern Valley Water District

FERN VALLEY
WATR DisTaicT



This Consolidated Fire Code includes the
Idyllwild Fire Protection District amendments to the 2019
California Fire Code and the ordinances of the IFPD.

Effective XX, 2020



15.40.010 - Amendments to California Fire Code.

Chapter 1, Section 101.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

101.1 Title. These regulations and adopted standards and interpretations, as
approved by the fire code official, shall be known as the "Fire Code of the
Idyliwild Fire Protection District", hereinafter referred to as, "ldyllwild Fire

Protection District Fire Code, or "this code."

Chapter 1, Section 103.2 of the California Fire Code is hereby deleted.

Chapter 1, Section 104.10 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

V.

104.10 Fire Investigations. The fire code official, the fire department or other
responsible authority shall have the authority to investigate the cause, origin and
circumstances of any fire, explosion or other hazardous condition. Department
investigators designated by the Fire Chief, shall have the powers of a peace officer
in performing their duties and are authorized to conduct investigative detentions,
issue criminal citations and make arrests pursuant to California Penal Code
Section 830.37 and this code. The fire code official shall pursue any investigation
to its conclusion. Information that could be related to trade secrets or processes
shall not be made part of the public record except as directed by a court of law.

Chapter 1, Section 104.12 is added to the California Fire Code and is to read as follows:

V.

104.12 Cost Recovery. Fire suppression, investigation, plan review,
administrative costs, and rescue or emergency medical costs are recoverable in
accordance with Health and Safety Code Sections 13009 and 13009.1 and by
Department resolution.

Chapter 1, Section 104.13 is added to the California Fire Code and is to read as follows:

104.13 Expenses for Securing an Emergency. Any person who negligently or
intentionally, or in violation of law, causes an emergency response, including,
but not limited to, a traffic accident or spill of toxic or flammable or combustible
liquids or chemicals, is liable for the costs of securing such emergency, including
those costs set out in Health and Safety Code Section 13009 et seq. and '
Government Code Section 53150 et seq. Any expense incurred by the fire
department for securing such an emergency situation shall constitute a debt of
such person and shall be collectible by the Authority in the same manner as in
the case of an obligation under contract, express or implied.



VI
Chapter 1, Section 105.6.5 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

105.6.5 Carnivals, Fairs, Block Parties, and Other Outdoor Assemblage. An
operational permit is required to conduct a carnival, fair, block party, race,
concert, parade or other similar outdoor assemblage whether, public or private,
when in the opinion of the fire code official, a permit and specific conditions are
required due to the nature or location of the activity.

VII.
Chapter 1, Section 105.6.32 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

105.6.32 Open burning. An operational permit is required for the kindling or
maintaining of an open fire, bonfire, or recreational fire on any public street,
alley, road, or other public or private ground. Instructions and stipulations of the
permit shall be adhered to.

VIII.
Chapter 1, Section 105.6.31 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

105.6.31 Open flames and torches. An operational permit is required to
remove paint with a torch, or to use a torch or open flame device.

EXCEPTION: The use of decorative torches on the property of one- and two-
family dwellings shall not be permitted.

IX.
Chapter 1, Section 105.7.19 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

105.7.19 Pallet Yards. An operational permit is required to store, manufacture,
refurbish or otherwise handle wood or plastic pallets in excess of 50 pallets.

* This shall apply to any and all personal or business related activities
including but not limited to recycling, storage, waste or other uses.

X.
Chapter 1, Section 108 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

108.1 Board of Appeals established. In order to determine the suitability of
alternative materials and types of construction and to provide reasonable
interpretations of the provisions of this code, a Committee of the Idyllwild Fire
Protection District shall serve as an Appeals Board. The Appeals Board shall be
comprised of the Chairman of the District Board of Commissioners and four
other members as selected by the Board.

108.2 Limitations on authority. An application for appeal shall be based on a
claim that the intent of this code or the rules legally adopted hereunder have
been incorrectly interpreted, the provisions of this code do not fully apply, or an
equivalent method of protection or safety is proposed. The board shall have no
authority to waive requirements of this code.

108.4 Requests for Hearing. Any person, including the Idyliwild Fire Protection
District ("fire department"), desiring a review or interpretation of the Fire Code
may file a request with the Secretary of the Board of Commissioners for a



XI.

hearing before the Appeals Board of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District within
15 days after the date such interpretation is rendered or enforcement began. The
enforcement to be reviewed is suspended until the determination of the hearing
unless a hazardous condition exists.

108.5 Hearing Procedures. Upon receipt of a request for a hearing before the
Appeals Board, the Secretary of the Board of Directors shall fix the time and
place of the hearing which shall be at a meeting of the Fire District held not less
than 10 days nor more than 30 days after the date of the filing of the request for
hearing. The Appeals Board shall give written notice of the time and place of the
hearing to the initiating party and the fire code official involved. Witnesses may
be sworn and evidence produced, and parties may be represented by counsel.
The Appeals Board shall keep a record of the proceedings of each hearing and
shall issue written findings and a decision within 15 days after the conclusion of
the hearing. The decision shall be mailed to the parties by first class mail,
postage prepaid, at such addresses as they have provided.

108.6 Appeals to the Board of Directors. Any decision of the Appeals Board
may be appealed to the full Authority Board of Commissioners. A request for
such review shall be filed with the Secretary of the Board of Commissioners
within 15 days from the date of the mailing of the Appeals Board decision. The
full Fire Authority Board of Directors shall schedule a hearing at a regular
meeting within 45 days after receipt of the request for appeal and shall issue a
written decision within 30 days after the conclusion of that hearing. All such
decisions shall be final and shall be mailed to the parties by first class mail,
postage prepaid, at such addresses as they have provided.

108.7 Fees and Costs. The fire department (whether appellee or appellant)
shall act as staff to the Appeals Board or to the Fire District Board of
Commissioners, and for that purpose may determine and set fees to charge an
appellant to cover the cost of preparation of the record for appeal. A summary of
costs shall be compiled and sent to the appellant after all appeals have been
exhausted. Any refund due the appellant shall be returned within 60 days after
the summary is sent.

Chapter 2 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended by adding the following definitions to
Sections 202 to read as follows:

SECTION 202
DEFINITIONS

All Weather Driving Surface. Unless otherwise defined within other Codes,
Rules, Standards or Regulations, the following are considered to be All Weather
Driving Surfaces:

A. Three inch (3") Type Il A.C. pavement on four inch (4") crushed aggregate
base.

B. Six inch (8") Type Il A.C. pavement on native soil.

C. Six inch (6") Portland cement concrete pavement on native soil.

D. Any other surface as determined by the fire code official to meet the intent of
this Code. -



XIlI.

Barbecue Grill (also known as a barbeque or BBQ). A portable or fixed
device, constructed of steel, concrete, clay, or other non-combustible material,
for the primary purpose of cooking food over a liquefied petroleum-, natural gas-,
or charcoal-fueled fire.

Barbecue Pit. A trench or depression in the ground in which wood or other clean
solid fuel is burned to produce a bed of hot coals for the sole purpose of cooking.
A barbecue pit having a fuel area greater than 3 feet in width or 2 feet in height
shall be considered a bonfire.

California Fire Code. The current adapted California Fire Code.
Fire Department. The Idyllwild Fire Protection District.

Fire Code Official. Within the jurisdictional boundaries of the Idyliwild Fire
Protection District, the Fire Chief or other designated authority charged with the
administration and enforcement of the code or a duly authorized representative.
The Fire Code Official charged with the administration and enforcement of
Chapters 7, 8, 9 and 10 of the current adopted California Building Code;
Chapters 7, 8, 9 and 10 of the California Residential Code; and Chapters 7, 8, 9
and 10 of the California Fire Code; shall be the Chief Building Official.

Open Fires. Any outdoor fire, including open burning projects, recreational fires
and bonfires, portable outdoor fireplaces, barbecues and barbecue pits, wherein
products of combustion are emitted directly into the ambient air without passing
through a stack or chimney from an enclosed chamber.

Chapter 3, Section 304.3.5 is hereby added to The California Fire Code to read as follows:

XIII.

304.3.5 Abatement. In the event that a fire hazard exists, as determined by the
fire code official and in accordance with this chapter, the fire code official may
give notice to the owner of the property upon which a hazardous condition exists
to abate such condition. In the event that abatement is not performed within the
time frames granted by such notices or other written documentation, the fire
code official may cause abatement to be done in accordance with public
nuisance abatement procedures and make the expense of such abatement a
lien upon the property at which such condition exists.

Chapter 3, Section 305.3 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

305.3 Open-flame Warning Devices. Open-flame warning devices shall not be
used along an excavation, road or any other place where the dislodgment of -
such device may permit the device to roll, fall or slide onto any area or land
containing combustible materials.

EXCEPTION: This section shall not apply to public safety personnel acting in the
performance of their duties.



XIV.

Chapter 3, Section 305.6 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

XV.

305.6 Spark Arrestors. Each chimney used in conjunction with a fireplace,
outdoor fireplace, or other heating appliance in which solid fuel is burned, shall
be maintained with an approved spark arrester. The spark arrester shall have
heat and corrosion resistance equivalent to 12-gauge wire, 19-gauge galvanized
wire or 24-gauge stainless steel wire. Openings shall not permit the passage of
spheres having a diameter larger than one-half inch (13 mm) maximum and shall
not block the passage of spheres having a diameter of less than three-eighths
inch (10 mm). The screen shall be mounted in or over all outside flue openings in
a vertical and near vertical position, adequately supported to prevent movement
and shall be visible from the ground. All spark arrestors shall be accessible and
removable for cleaning.

Chapter 3, Section 307.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XVI.

307.1 General. No person shall kindle, or maintain any fire, or allow any fire to
be kindled or maintained on their property unless in accordance with this Code.

Chapter 3, Section 307.2 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XVII.

307.2 Permit Required. When required pursuant to section 105.6.32, a permit
shall be obtained from the appropriate fire code official as defined in Section
307.2.1 prior to kindling any open fire.

307.2.1 Authorization. Where allowed by state or local regulations, open
burning shall only be permitted with prior approval from the state or local air and
water quality management authority, provided that all conditions specified in the
authorization are followed.

Chapter 3, Section 307.3 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XVIII.

307.3 Extinguishment Authority. The fire code official is authorized to order or
cause the extinguishment of any fire that creates or adds to a hazardous
condition, creates smoke emissions offensive to occupants of surrounding
properties, is conducted without a permit when such a permit is required, or is
conducted outside of the parameters set forth in this section or a permit, when
required.

Chapter 3, Section 315.7 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

315.6 Outside Storage of Firewood. Firewood and combustible material for
consumption on the premises shall be neatly stacked free from accumiulations of
pine needles and other debris. Firewood that is used for private consumption is
limited to five (5) cords.



XIX.

Chapter 4, Section 403.12.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XX.

403.12.1 Fire Watch Personnel. When, in the opinion of the fire code official, it
is essential for public safety in a place of assembly or any other place where
people congregate, because of the number of persons, or the nature of the
performance, exhibition, display, contest or activity, the fire code official may
require, at the expense of the owner, agent or lessee, one or more fire
department personnel to perform fire watch duties, as required and to remain on
duty during the times such places are open to the public, or when such activity is
being conducted.

EXCEPTION: The fire code official may require the owner, agent or lessee to
provide one or more fire watch personnel.

Chapter 5, Section 503.2.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXI.

503.2.1 Dimensions. Fire apparatus access roads shall have an unobstructed
width of not less than 24 feet, exclusive of shoulders, except for approved
security gates in accordance with Section 503.6, and an unobstructed vertical
clearance of not less than 16 feet 6 inches.

EXCEPTIONS:

1. Driveways of one- and two-family dwellings shall be a minimum of 12 feet in
width.

2. Driveways of one- and two-family dwellings exceeding 150' in length shall be
a minimum of 14 feet in width, and are required to provide a turn around per
minimum standards of the CFC.

3. Required access road dimensions may be modified when, due to location on
property, topography, waterways, nonnegotiable grades or other similar
conditions, the fire code official determines that the conditions cannot be met.

Chapter 5, Section 503.2.3 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXII.

503.2.3 Surface. Fire apparatus access roads shall be designed and maintained
to support the imposed loads of fire apparatus and shall be surfaced so as to
provide all weather driving capabilities. Where road grades do not exceed eight
percent (8%), and where serving only one- or two-family dwellings or accessory
Group U occupancies, the fire code official may approve roads constructed with
approved native materials or gravel compacted to eighty five percent (85%)
compaction.

Chapter 5, Section 503.2.7 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

503.2.7 Grade. The grade of the fire apparatus access road shall be within the
limits established by the fire code official based on the fire department's
apparatus. Where driveways serving one- and two- family dwelling units have a
driveway gradient exceeding twelve and one-half percent (12.5%), a separate
emergency egress path of travel from the primary entrance of each dwelling unit



XX

to the public way shall be provided. All components of the separate emergency
egress path of travel shall comply with all applicable provisions of the California
Building Code.

Chapter 5, Section 503.4 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXIV.

503.4 Obstruction of Fire Apparatus Access Roads. Fire apparatus access
roads shall not be obstructed in any manner, including the parking of vehicles.
The minimum widths and clearances established in Section 503.2.1 shall be
maintained at all times. Any condition that serves as an impediment to fire
access, or any vehicle or other obstruction to fire access may be removed at the
order ¢f the fire code official, with the expense of such removal to be paid by the
owner of the roadway, or of said vehicle or obstruction.

Chapter 5, Section 505.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXV.

505.1 Address Identification. Approved numbers or addresses shall be
provided for all buildings in such a position as to be plainly visible and legible
from the street or road fronting the property. Address numbers and internal
illumination shall be maintained.

The addresses for all dwellings shall be posted with a minimum of four inch (4")
high numbers with proportionate width that are plainly visible from the street.
Posted numbers shall be placed on a contrasting background. Where building
setbacks exceed one hundred feet (100') from the street or road fronting the
property, additional contrasting four inch (4") high numbers shall be displayed at
the property entrance.

The addresses for new multi-family, new commercial and new industrial
buildings shall be posted with a minimum of six inch (6") high by three-quarters
inch (3/4") numbers. During the hours of darkness, the numbers shall be
electrically illuminated. Where the building setback exceeds 100 feet from the
roadway, additional non-illuminated contrasting six inch (6") high by three-
quarters inch (3/4") numbers shall be displayed at the property entrance. New
multi-family, new commercial and new industrial buildings shall display
address/suite numbers or letters six inch (6") high by three-quarters inch (3/4")
placed on a contrasting background on the front and rear doors of each
suite/unit.

Chapter 5. Section 507.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

§07.1 Required Water Supply. An approved water supply capable of supplying
the required fire flow for fire protection shall be provided to premises upon which
facilities, buildings or portions of buildings are hereafter constructed or moved
into or within the jurisdiction. In areas without a water purveyor capable of
supplying the required fire flow, National Fire Protection Association Standard
1142 shall be used to establish on-site water storage capacities, when allowed
by the fire code official.

EXCEPTION: For single one- and two-family dwellings and detached garages,
an approved automatic residential fire sprinkler system or an approved self-



XXVH.

contained residential automatic sprinkler system may be considered as an
adequate water supply with no additional on-site water source required.

Chapter 5, Section 507.3 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXVII.

507.3 Fire Flow. Fire flow requirements for buildings or portions of buildings and
facilities shall be determined by an approved method or Appendix B.

EXCEPTION:

1. For single one- and two-family dwellings and detached garages, not part of a
parcel map, tentative tract or other similar planned development, the installation
of an approved automatic residential fire sprinkler system or an approved self-
contained residential automatic sprinkler system may be considered an
approved fire flow.

2. No water supply or fire sprinkler system is required for detached Group U
occupancies not used for industrial or commercial properties when structures are
located 50 feet or further from the property lines and any dwelling.

Chapter 5, Section 507.3.1 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

XXVIIL.

507.3.1 Inadequate Fire Flow. In areas which are unable to be provided with
required fire flow, buildings shall be provided with an approved NFPA sprinkler
system. On-site water storage requirements for occupancies other than group
R, Division 3 may be reduced to a 30 minute minimum sprinkler demand.

Chapter 9, Section 903.2 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXIX.

903.2 Required. Approved automatic sprinkler systems in new buildings and
structures, including pre-manufactured structures, shall be provided in locations
described in Sections 903.2.1 through 903.2.19.

Chapter 9, Section 903.2.11.7 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

XXX.

903.2.11.7 Building Fire Area 2,500 Square Feet or More in Size. An
approved automatic fire sprinkler system shall be provided throughout in all
newly constructed buildings and structures of any occupancy group when the
gross fire area, as defined in the California Building Code, is equal to or exceeds
2,500 square feet.

EXCEPTIONS: Detached Group U occupancies accessory to a one- or two-
family dwelling that are not used for commercial or industrial purposes.

Chapter 9, Section 903.2.11.8 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

903.2.11.8 Additions to Existing Buildings. When an addition to an existing
structure is (33% / 50%) or more of the original square footage, the entire
structure shall be provided with an automatic sprinkler system. !



XXXI.

Chapter 9, Section 903.7 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

XXXH.

903.7 Freeze Protection. All sprinkler systems shall be suitably freeze-protected
for climatic conditions as prescribed by the fire code official.

Chapter 34, Section 3405.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXXIII.

3405.1 Individual Piles. Tires shall be restricted to individual piles not
exceeding 200 square feet of continuous area. Pile width shall not exceed 8 feet.
Piles shall not exceed 6 feet in height.

Chapter 49, Section 4901.3 is hereby added to the California Fire Code to read as follows:

XXXIV.

4901.3 Fire Protection Plan. A Fire Protection Plan (FPP), approved by the fire
code official, shall be required for all new developments within declared fire
overlay districts. The FPP shall include mitigation measures consistent with the
unique problems resulting from the location, topography, geology, flammable
vegetation and climate of the proposed site. The FPP shall address water
supply, access, building ignition and fire resistance, fire protection systems and
equipment, defensible space and vegetation management. The FPP shall be
consistent with the requirements of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District , or, at
the option of the fire code official, with other nationally recognized standards and
good practice.

Chapter 49, Sections 4906 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

XXXV.

4906.1 General. Hazardous vegetation and fuels shall be managed to reduce
the severity of potential exterior wildfire exposure to buildings and to reduce the
risk of fire spreading to buildings in accordance with Section 4906.3.

4906.2 Application. Those areas protected by the Idyliwild Fire Protection
District shall be classified as a Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone.

4906.3 Requirements. It shall be the responsibility of every property owner,
occupant and person in control of any land interest to abate the accumulation of
forest fuels/ duff / debris around their property, through implementation of
measures as identified in Ordinance 19-01 of the Idyllwild Fire Protection District.

Chapter 56, Sections 5601.2 through 5601.2.6 are hereby added to the California Fire Code to

read as follows:

5601.2 Permit Required. Permits shall be obtained from the Idyllwild Fire
Protection District and the Riverside County Sheriff's Department ("sheriff's
department”):

1. To manufacture, possess, store, sell, display or otherwise dispose of
explosives, blasting agent or phosphoric compounds.

2. To transport explosives or blasting agents.



XXXVI.

3. To use explosives or blasting agents.
4. To operate a terminal for handling explosives or blasting agents.

5. To deliver or receive explosives or blasting agents from a carrier at a terminal
between the hours of sunset and sunrise.

6. To transport blasting caps or electric blasting cap on the same vehicle with
explosives.

5601.2.1 In addition to the requirements set forth in this article, the sheriff's
department or the fire department may, for the safety and security of the public,
set additional requirements for a permit application. '

The sheriff's department shall notify the fire department when any application
has been made for an explosives permit for a specific location and purpose. No
permit shall be issued without the approval of the Idyllwild Fire Protection
District.

5601.2.2 Seizure. The fire code official is authorized to remove or cause to be
removed or disposed of in an approved manner, at the expense of the owner,
explosives, explosive materials or fireworks offered or exposed for sale, stored,
possessed or used in violation of this chapter.

5601.2.3 Storage and Transportation of Explosives and Blasting
Agents. The storage and transportation of explosives and blasting agents is
prohibited in residential areas, principal business districts, closely-built
commercial areas and heavily-populated areas.

5601.2.4 Magazine Size. Indoor magazines shall not be of a size greater than
the exit door or contain more than 50 pounds of explosive materials.

5601.2.5 Black Powder. The amount of black powder stored in an indoor
magazine shall not exceed 50 pounds.

5601.2.6 Notification. When blasting is being conducted in the vicinity of gas,
electric, water, fire alarm, telephone, telegraph or stream utilities, the blaster
shall notify the appropriate representative of such utilities at least 72 hours in
advance of blasting specifying the location and intended time of such blasting.

EXCEPTION: In an emergency, advance notification may be waived by the fire
code official.

Chapter 57, Section 5704.2 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

5704.2 Tank Storage. Pursuant to Section 5704 of the California Fire Code, the
storage of flammable and combustible liquids in outside aboveground
unprotected tanks and below grade vaulted tanks are prohibited in all
commercial occupancy areas, developed residential areas, and other areas
where the Chief having jurisdiction determines that the installation of flammabile
and combustible aboveground storage tanks or below grade vaulted tanks will
create a hazard to occupants and property owners in the area. Deviation from
these requirements may be allowed only upon specific written findings by the fire
code official.



XXXVIL.

Chapter 80, Section 6.1.2 of NFPA 13D a Referenced Standard of the California Fire Code is
hereby amended to read as follows:

6.2.2.1 Where stored water is used as the sole source of supply for the sprinkler
system, the minimum quantity shall equal the water demand rate times 15
minutes.

XXXVIN.

Chapter 80, Section 6.2.4 of NFPA 13D a Referenced Standard of the California Fire Code is
hereby deleted.

XIL.
Appendix B, Section B105.2 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

B105.2 Buildings Other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings. The minimum
fire flow and flow duration for buildings other than one- and two-family dwellings
shall be as specified in Table B105.1.

EXCEPTION: A reduction in required fire flow of up to 50 percent, as approved,
is allowed when the building is provided with an approved automatic sprinkler
system installed in accordance with Section 903.3.1.1 or 903.3.1.2. A reduction
in required fire flow of up to 75 percent is allowed for isolated buildings of Group
U occupancy, agricultural uses, or other low hazard uses when approved by the
fire code official. The resulting fire flow shall not be less than 1,500 gallons per
minute (5678 L/min) for the prescribed duration as specified in Table B105.1.

XL.
Appendix C, Section C102 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

C102 Minimum Number of Fire Hydrants for a Building. The number of fire
hydrants available to a complex or subdivision shall not be less than that
determined by spacing requirements specified in Section C105.1 when applied
to fire apparatus access roads and perimeter public streets from which fire
operations could be conducted.

XL
Appendix C, Section 103.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

C103.1 Hydrant Spacing. The average spacing between fire hydrants shall not
exceed 300 feet (91m) in industrial, commercial, and multifamily development,
and 600 feet (183m) in all single family developments. Spacing of fire hydrants
along public streets shall also be guided by other State, County or Authority
public works standards.

EXCEPTION: The fire code official is authorized to accept a deficiency of up to
10 percent where existing fire hydrants provide all or a portion of the required fire
hydrant service.

XLII.
Appendix C, Table C102.1 of the California Fire Code is hereby deleted.



IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
54160 MARANATHA DRIVE
P.O. BOX 656
IDYLLWILD, CA 92549

RESOLUTION

518

AGREEMENT FOR THE 2020-2021 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM
BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED:

WHEREAS, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District was formed for the protection of life, property and fire
prevention for the citizens of Idyllwild, Californiaiand is charged with maintaining appropriate service
levels to implement “All Rick emergency: Fire and Emergency Medical Services to its citizens;

And,
WHEREAS, the Idyllwild Fire Protection District has approved the agreement (Project Number 3.178-
20) for a grant from the Community Development Block Grant (CBDG) Program;

And,
WHEREAS ,the Idyllwild fire Protection District accepts this agreement and grant for The Idyllwild Area
Emergency Alert System;

Now,

Therefore, we the Board of Fire Commissieners, herby promise and agree to undertake the County’s

Community Development Grant by utilizing the sum of $10,000, (“CDBG Entitlement Funds”), as

specifically identified in Exhibit A, which is'attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference,

for the following project:

Idyllwild Area Emergency Alert System; and herby adopt Resolution 518 Agreement for the 2020-2021
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program dated October 27", 2020.

Dated: October 27, 2020

Ralph Hoetger, President

Henry Sawicki, Vice President Rhonda Andrewson, Secretary

Dan Messina, Commissioner Dennis Fogle, Commissioner



Idyllwild Fire Protection District
PO Box 656
Idyllwild, CA 92549
(951) 659-2153

Resolution
517

CHANGING THE IDYLLWILD FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD MEETING
REGULAR MEETING DATE AND/OR TIME

WHEREAS the legislative body of a Special District shall provide the time and
place for conducting regular meetings; and

WHEREAS the District currently holds the regular meetings on the fourth
Tuesdays of each month at 1500 hours (3:00pm) in the classroom / training room
of the Idyliwild Fire Protection District Fire Station; and

WHEREAS the Board of Fire Commissioners wish to change the regular
meeting(s) to every other month on the dates attached:;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we, the Board of Fire
Commissioners, do hereby change the regular meeting(s) to the meeting dates
on the attached schedule at (3:00). Meetings to be held in the classroom /
training room at the IFPD Fire Station, located at 54160 Maranatha Drive,
Idyllwild California.

This resolution supersedes and voids all previous resolutions addressing
Changing the Idyllwild Fire Protection District Board Meeting Regular Meeting
Date and/or Time.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at the regular meeting of the Idyllwild Fire Protection
District Board of Commissioners held 27, of October 2020.

Ralph Hoetger, Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted and in Witness
hereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the Idyllwild
Fire Protection District.

Mark LaMont, Fire Chief

Page 1 of 1



IDVILEWILD FIRE

Estimate of schedule for the IFPD Regular Board of Commissioners meetings 2021.

Should the Board approve going to every other month meetings:

January 26™ 2021

March 23 2021

May 25% 2021

July 27" 2021

September 28™ 2021

November 16™ 2021 (one week early)

ok wneE

Should the Board continue with monthly meetings:

January 26™ 2021

February 237 2021

March 23 2021

April 27t 2021

May 25% 2021

June 22" 2021

July 27% 2021

August 24t

. September 28™ 2021

10. October 26 2021

11. November 16 2021 (one week early)
12. December (TBD) (Christmas/Holiday Schedule)

©ENOU A WN R



‘We recently had the pleasure of serving you and
Would appreciate your input.

Please rate your;

Arrival Time: Excellent [ standard [] Needs Improvement
Crew Courtesy: Excellent [ |Standard [_] Needs Improvement
Crew Xnowledge: Excellent []Standard Needs Improvement
Overall experience: Excellent [ ] Standay Needs Improvement

Comments:

T hank you for your input and the opportunity of serving you. We Aope

2 S? that your incident was resolved and that this note finds you and yours
)“ well and in good health. If we can help you with anything, or if you Aave
?\b 3 ~any questions or comments p[éase contact us: (951) 659-2153.

We look forward to meeting your Fmergency Service Needs!
The Idy(wild Fire Protection District




Tt mw%u

fo be geatefud

when ﬂﬁ,mvm are

worderfud wim
fike qou
I i,m moﬁnL:

Qlw(m

fn&gﬂﬂ | Cor® On ;

S} er\ﬂ?mcv.ﬁu TiSen. o
| 7 S — STy ﬂﬂl.ﬁirﬂafl...;:

J,\w\:z., \_”.-,._ﬁ /¥ \_T Tl s \
£ wWALOY HATM\

y 0 { _
mmné,« [ Doro-.




